
9/26/67 

Dear Mr. d ohnson, 

There were two documents missiut; f: an tbLi 	 ocvc na today. 
The waTe from the box I went over last week, the Rankin files. They are 
fl jolnuar7 11, 1964 memorandum from :r, Shaffer, 8 single page, and one of 
September 25, 1964, two pages, from Mr. Liebaler and Mr. Griffin. 

I would earreciate it if you could havb these copied for me to 11 
pick uo nest ,uesday - hen I am in. 

The documents I went ovor were In ppor condition, na '6hevgh they 
had been 10th conies made wich worn carbons. Soy  know the copies you supplied 
could not be .very good. Lowever, almost witbott exception, these are muod too pale 
and 	 wonder ate youcould ask your Xeroxing room if there was something 
wrong with their machine the day they copial/thasa. 	kno- 7 thoy an be made blacker, 
if not by Xerox, then by other photocopy i chines. These, re.slly, are terrible. 

Because those documents for which I ). ske:. copies today are also, in some 
cases, less distinct than i could hope for, I zould ap-oreciote it if you would s7sek 
to them to sea if they can give_a little more care to reproducing them. 

Thank ycu very much. 

ereld 


